State of Arkansas
OFFICE OF STATE PROCUREMENT
1509 West Seventh Street, Room 300
Little Rock, Arkansas 72201-4222

ADDENDUM # 1

TO: Vendors Addressed
FROM: John Leverett, Buyer
DATE: 1/31/2014

SUBJECT: SP-14-0070R School Buses
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Changes to the above-referenced Invitation for Bid, SP-14-0070R, for school buses, have been made as
designated below:

BID OPENING TIME AND DATE HAVE NOT BEEN CHANGED.

Page 11, Electrical
Delete:
Front heater: minimum 90,000 Btu

Should read as:
Electrical:
Rear heater: minimum 50,0000 Btu

Page 14, Electrical
Delete:
Front heater: minimum 90,000 Btu

Should read as:

Electrical:

Rear heater: minimum 80,0000 Btu
Mid-ship heater: minimum 50,000 Btu

The specifications by virtue of this addendum become a permanent addition to the above-referenced IFB.
FAILURE TO RETURN THIS SIGNED ADDENDUM MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR BID.

Any questions/clarifications regarding this addendum must be directed to John Leverett, phone:
(501) 683-2222 or email: john.leverett@dfa.arkansas.gov prior to submitting a bid.

VENDOR SIGNATURE DATE

COMPANY
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